






Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,410,527.00 1,415,872.00 1,288,309.30 11,264.18 116,298.52 Teachers Salaries

1120 40,368.00 40,368.00 40,368.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 282,602.00 282,602.00 232,874.60 46,574.92 3,152.48 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 18,000.00 18,000.00 10,000.00 8,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 8,749.00 8,749.00 7,145.00 1,429.00 175.00 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,760,246.00 1,765,591.00 1,538,328.90 59,268.10 167,994.00 

2100 127,399.00 127,399.00 126,764.61 634.39 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 324,802.00 324,802.00 242,516.34 41,822.04 40,463.62 Classified Support Salaries

2220 9,370.64 9,370.64-Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,800.00 405.00 495.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 267,663.00 267,663.00 187,451.48 34,451.29 45,760.23 Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 24,905.00 24,905.00 18,762.12 90.06 6,052.82 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 747,469.00 747,469.00 577,294.55 86,139.03 84,035.42 

3101 135,489.00 135,904.00 121,591.70 4,856.61 9,455.69 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 825.00 825.00 825.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,095.00 6,095.00 5,344.60 750.40 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 81,250.00 81,250.00 57,302.56 8,564.94 15,382.50 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 12,884.00 12,884.00 8,518.81 1,598.99 2,766.20 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 3,064.00 3,374.00 2,723.40 24.80 625.80 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 44,934.00 44,934.00 35,176.02 5,325.30 4,432.68 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 25,440.00 25,440.00 20,533.10 1,020.39 3,886.51 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 10,670.00 10,670.00 8,239.71 1,249.35 1,180.94 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 390,571.00 390,571.00 361,028.00 5,651.52 23,891.48 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 183,990.00 183,990.00 130,282.38 27,566.34 26,141.28 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 20,699.00 20,754.00 16,921.20 789.59 3,043.21 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 8,229.00 8,229.00 6,335.42 964.95 928.63 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 99,122.00 99,397.00 81,026.00 3,173.48 15,197.52 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 40,056.00 40,056.00 31,077.75 4,716.89 4,261.36 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 121,060.00 121,060.00 1,005.38 14,522.23 105,532.39 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3801 750.40 750.40-PERS Reduction-Certificated

3802 10,686.00 10,686.00 7,984.95 1,202.54 1,498.51 PERS Reduction-Classified

3901 399.00 399.00 418.90 19.90-Other Benefits, Certificated P

Total for Object 3000 1,195,463.00 1,196,518.00 896,260.28 81,227.92 219,029.80 

4100 9,266.00 9,266.00 1,917.25 7,348.75 Textbooks

4200 4,394.12 4,394.12-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 86,917.00 87,517.00 49,827.97 1,076.57- 38,765.60 Materials and Supplies

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep  5 2012  9:39AM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4350 6,500.00 6,500.00 593.31 1,066.97- 6,973.66 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4400 6,875.94 6,875.94-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 102,683.00 103,283.00 63,608.59 2,143.54- 41,817.95 

5100 568,724.00 568,724.00 462,193.00 107,450.00 919.00-Subagreement for Services

5200 34,300.00 34,300.00 7,609.87 956.57 25,733.56 Travel & Conferences

5300 5,447.00 5,447.00 2,095.65 4,203.54 852.19-Dues & Membership

5400 51,300.00 51,300.00 46,562.00 4,738.00 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 91,634.00 91,634.00 84,522.27 2,853.43 4,258.30 Power

5520 20,713.00 20,713.00 7,050.00 240.00- 13,903.00 Garbage

5530 48,600.00 48,600.00 41,831.20 6,550.17 218.63 Water

5540 71,775.00 71,775.00 69,780.15 1,744.85 250.00 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 15,000.00 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 30,773.00 30,773.00 11,515.09 1,797.32 17,460.59 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 53,000.00 53,000.00 47,900.00 6,400.00 1,300.00-Services & Operating Expense

5810 1,500.00 804.00- 696.00-Legal Expenses

5812 3,550.00 3,550.00 3,550.00 Board Election Expense

5840 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,500.00 500.00-Audit Expense

5860 15,613.00 15,613.00 9,650.40 5,962.60 Solid Waste Tax

5870 328.00 328.00 328.00 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil

5890 346,504.00 346,504.00 33,261.75 9,576.17 303,666.08 Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 16,826.03 4,145.40 20,971.43-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 5,853.00 5,853.00 1,401.95 1,507.31 2,943.74 Communications

5910 16,839.00 16,839.00 13,086.73 280.13 3,472.14 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 2,356.60 343.40 2,100.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,397,478.00 1,397,478.00 840,080.69 193,326.29 364,071.02 

6200 190,742.00 190,742.00 23,991.87 7,019.18 159,730.95 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 16,833.21 16,833.21-Equipment

Total for Object 6000 190,742.00 190,742.00 40,825.08 7,019.18 142,897.74 

7142 35,594.00 35,594.00 35,594.00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7616 78,281.00 78,281.00 78,281.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 113,875.00 113,875.00 .00 .00 113,875.00 

5,507,956.00 5,514,956.00 3,956,398.09 424,836.98 1,133,720.93 Total for Expense accounts

1,133,720.93 5,507,956.00 5,514,956.00 3,956,398.09 424,836.98 Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Sep  5 2012  9:39AM
006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=52390&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616






SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Students Enrolled in Independent Study Program
FOR THE 2012-13 SCHOOL YEAR

Grade Level # of Students School Program Placement
1 3 LES ISP
3 2 LES ISP
5 2 LES ISP
7 1 LMS ISP

Submitted by
Marla Stock, Principal
Loyalton High School
PO Box 37 - 700 4th Street
Loyalton CA 96118
(530) 993-4454
mstock@spjusd.org



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

August 14, 2012
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California

A.  CALL TO ORDER

President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm.

B.  ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President
Ms. Sharon Dryden , Vice President
Mr.  Allen Wright, Member
Mr.  Todd York, Member

ABSENT: None

VACANT: One

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo/Testing/SELPA Director

C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Nomination and appointment of Clerk for the Sierra County Board of Education
WRIGHT nominated TODD YORK for the position of clerk/MOORE seconded the motion.
Motion passed unanimously.

D.  INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

a. Facilities –Summer projects have included:
painting, drain repair, heater, roof repair, rearranging and relocating rooms, carpet cleaning

b. Facility/Financial Hardship – The District is proceeding with both applications.  Several
conversations occurred with OPSC staff and the financial board.  Ms. Asquith put together a
package related to our financial capacity and why the bond didn’t pass and why it is difficult to
raise additional revenues.  We were going to get our facility approved first, but the OPSC
decided that the conceptual wasn’t comprehensive enough and requested to wait to see if the
District is awarded the financial hardship.  We requested 100% funding.  Fixing the LHS roof
will soon send us into negative status without additional revenue.  A meeting regarding the
financial hardship is scheduled for 9/26/12 in Sacramento.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 14, 2012

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

2

c. Board Trustee Vacancy- One candidate for Area 3 and none for Area 1.
d. Inter-District Attendance Agreements were discussed.

2. BUSINESS REPORT

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 7/31/12
b. School Closure Advisory Committee report and discussion regarding Loyalton Middle School,

111 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA.  Public opinion was invited.

The committee has made the determination that the Loyalton Middle School population should
move to Loyalton High School for the 2013-14 school year. It would save between $100,000 and
$200,000. The savings to move the District Office over to Loyalton would be approximately
$40,000. A schedule is being created that would benefit the 7th and 8th graders.
Marla Stock, Loyalton High School principal, stated that the 7th and 8th grade would benefit by
starting Spanish earlier and applying the 9th grade schedule of a daily math and English focus.
It was reported that schools interviewed regarding their experience combining the grades wondered
why we had not yet done so. A separate WASC research result found no schools our size that had
a separate 7th and 8th grade school. Rose Asquith stated that other schools indicated that smooth
integration of the two age cultures was a crucial factor in the transition.  She stressed the
importance of engaging in a dialogue with the community.
The schools would be combined in September of 2013.

3. STAFF REPORTS

Marla Stock, Loyalton High School principal, gave a brief report on the activities of the school.

4. SPTA REPORTS

There were no reports.

5. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS

WRIGHT is on the interview committee to hire a new K-3 teacher for Downieville.  Many qualified
applicants were considered.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 7:38 pm.
There was no public comment.
President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 7:38 pm.

E.  CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held July 10, 2012
2. Approval of the minutes of the Special Board meeting held July 23, 2012
3. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of July 2012 (This item was pulled and scheduled to be

placed on the September agenda due to a clerical error.)
4. Approval of Assignment:

a. Randall Prichard, Music Teacher, Loyalton High, .125 FTE, effective August 27, 2012



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 14, 2012

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

3

b. Kathryn Campbell, 2012-2013 Athletic Director, Loyalton High
c. Dianna Johnston, 2012-2013 Cheerleader Advisor, Loyalton High
d. Tamara Hubbs, Instructional Aide, Loyalton Middle, 2.25 hours daily, effective

August 27, 2012
e. Jamie Shiltz, Instructional Aide, Loyalton High, 2.40 hours daily, effective August 27, 2012
f. Stacey Hood, Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary, 3 hours daily, effective

August 27, 2012 –THIS ITEM PULLED FOR SEPARATE VOTE
g. Margaret Daigle, Instructional Aide, Downieville Jr/Sr High, 1.5 hour daily, effective

August 27, 2012
h. Laraine Sei, School Secretary, Loyalton Elementary, full time, effective

October 18, 2012

5. Approval of 2012-2013 Certificated Substitute List

6. Approval of Assignment to teach core subjects outside of credential area for 2012-2013  school
year (Ed Code 44258.3)
a. Camille Alfred, Loyalton Middle School, Grade 7-8, Social Science, 2 sections
b. Mark Fisher, Loyalton Middle School, Grade 7-8, Math, 2 sections
c. Megan Meschery, Loyalton High School, Grade 9-10, English, 4 sections
d. Joanne Nunes, Loyalton High School, Grade 9-12, Government/Economics, World History,

US History, 5 sections
e. Clara Schumacher, Sierra Pass Continuation School, English, History, Math, Science, 4sections
f. Jason Perry, Downieville High School, Trigonometry/Calculus, 1 section
g. Jason Perry, Downieville Jr/Sr High School, Grade 7-12, Science, 2 sections
h. Augustine Corcoran, Downieville High School, Spanish I & II, 1 section

7. BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
a. Board Policy 4312.1, Contracts, Personnel, revision
b. Board Policy 5126, Awards for Achievement, Students, revision
c. Administrative Regulation 5126, Awards for Achievement, Students, revision
d. Board Policy 5141.6, Student Health Services, revision
e. Board Policy 5145.7, Sexual Harassment, Students, revision
f. Administrative Regulation 5145.7, Sexual Harassment, Students, revision
g. Board Policy 6178.1, Work Experience Education, revision
h. Administrative Regulation 6178.1, Work-Based Learning, revision
i. Board Policy 7110, Facilities Master Plan, revision

MSCU/YORK moved to approve as follows:  Pull items E 3 and E 4 f/WRIGHT seconded.

F.  ACTION ITEMS

1.   New Business

a. Stacey Hood, Instructional Aide, Loyalton Elementary, 3 hrs daily, effective August  27, 2012
DRYDEN moved/WRIGHT seconded.
ROLL CALL VOTE:
DRYDEN:  AYE
WRIGHT:   AYE
YORK: AYE
MOORE:    ABSTAIN



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 14, 2012

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

4

b. Acceptance, with regret, of letter of resignation from Diedra Perry, Teacher, Downieville
Elementary School, effective June 30, 2012
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

c. Acceptance, with regret, of letter of resignation from Katrina Bosworth, Instructional Aide
and Noon Supervisor, Downieville School, effective July 20, 2012
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

d. Authorization to fill Grade 4-6 Certificated Teacher position, Downieville Elem., 1.0 FTE
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

e. Authorization to fill Instructional Aide position, Downieville Elem., 3 hrs per day
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

f. Authorization to fill Noon Supervision position, Downieville School, 1.4 hrs per day
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

g. Authorization to fill .37 FTE Instructional Aide position (2.25 hours daily), Loyalton
Middle School, effective August 27, 2012; funded by Title 1
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

h. Approval of School Secretary Job Description No. 210.3, revised
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

i. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-004, Home-To-School Transportation Fee
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT
ROLL CALL VOTE:
DRYDEN AYE
MOORE AYE
WRIGHT AYE
YORK AYE

j. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-005, Fiscal Year End 2011-2012 Budget, Revision
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT
ROLL CALL VOTE:
DRYDEN AYE
MOORE AYE
WRIGHT AYE
YORK AYE

k. Approval of Budget Revision, Secure Rural Schools, 2012-13
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

l. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-006, Pliocene Ridge School Disposition
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

m. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-007, To Support Propositions 30 and 38
MSCU/WRIGHT/DRYDEN
ROLL CALL VOTE:



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 14, 2012

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

5

MOORE AYE
WRIGHT AYE
DRYDEN NO
YORK NO

n. Approval to submit 2012-2013 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

o. Approval of Academic Strategic Plan
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

p. Approval of the Local Educational Agency Plan
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

q. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an agreement with Barstow Community
College
MSCU/WRIGHT/BARSTOW

r. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into a Modification of Terms with Mason-
McDuffie Commercial Realtors to reduce sale price of Pliocene Ridge School, 1999 Ridge
Road, North San Juan, CA
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

s. Authorization for Superintendent to initiate, through Mason-McDuffie Commercial
Realtors, an auction for Pliocene Ridge School, 1999 Ridge Road, No. San Juan, CA
DRYDEN motioned to table this item until September/YORK seconded

t. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an agreement with Nichols, Melburg &
Rossetto, Architects, for Loyalton High School roof plans
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK
Discussion.  Motion to approve agreement upon the 18% late fee interest rate to be
negotiated to 12% and the time frame from 30 days to 60 days.

G.  ADVANCED PLANNING

1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 11, 2012, Loyalton Middle School,
Loyalton, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of
Education.

2.   Suggested Agenda items:

a. Unaudited Actuals
b. Auction for Pliocene Ridge
c. Lease Lease-Back Report

PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time, the meeting opened for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session
item:



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting
August 14, 2012

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

6

1.   Government Code §48916, Readmission of Expelled Student, Student #11-12-01

There was no comment

J. CLOSED SESSION 8 p.m.

The Board of Trustees moved into Closed Session to consider and/or take action upon the
preceding item. Mrs. Stock joined the Board in Closed Session.

K. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

1.   Report Out

ACTION ITEM

DRYDEN motioned that the Board recommend that the expulsion remain in place and that the
student remain enrolled in the current school. The board will consider removal of the expulsion at
the January 2013 board meeting. YORK seconded.  Motion passed unanimiously.

I.  ADJOURNMENT

MSCU/ DRYDEN/YORK
ADJOURNED at 8:09 pm.

______________________ ____________________________________
Todd York, Clerk Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent



 

 

 

MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

August 28, 2012 

Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California 

 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER  

 

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL  
 

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President 

 Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President 

 Mr. Todd York, Clerk 

           Mr. Allen Wright, Member 

 

ABSENT:   None 

  

VACANT:  One 

 

STAFF:  Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent 

 Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager 

 Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 

 Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator 

 

C.  FLAG SALUTE 

 

D.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT  

  

E.  INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 6:03 pm. 

 There was no public comment. 

 President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 6:03 pm. 

 

F.  ACTION ITEMS 
  

 1.   NEW BUSINESS 

 

a. Authorization to hire Laura Salva, certificated teacher, grades 4-6, Downieville School, 

effective 8/23/2012 

MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK 

 

b. Adoption of Resolution No. 12-008, Fiscal Year End 2011-2012 Budget Revision 

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  

Minutes of the School District Governing Board 

Special Meeting  

August 28, 2012 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

2 
 

c. Approval of Administrative Regulation and Exhibit 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures, 

Revision 

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT 

 

d. Authorization to add two paid contract days for certificated employee, Claire Schumacher, for 

in-service training on the new K-12 ISP curriculum. 

MSCU/YORK/DRYDEN 

 

e. Authorization to contract with Randy Hill Construction, Inc., for Loyalton High School roof, 

Lease Lease-Back agreement 

MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK 

 

Discussion included: 

Results of the bid, how contractors are chosen and evaluated, confirmation that this is only the 

exploration stage, a DSA representative will participate, a thorough inspection of the roof is to 

be conducted, safety of the students and staff is a major concern and clarification of the 

immediate areas to be diagnosed. 

 

Mr. Hardeman’s intention is to complete the roof exploration, receive a report on the condition, 

report to the board and choose a direction.  

 

G.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

     1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 11, 2012, Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, 

Loyalton, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of 

Education. 

 

      2.   Suggested Agenda items: 

 

a.       

    

H.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

  Motion:  MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT  

  

 ADJOURNED at 6:49 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 ______________________                                      ____________________________________                                        

 Todd York, Clerk                                                   Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 07/01/2012 through 07/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

AT&T 01-951007/09/201200077682 242.33 

IQ INNOVATIONS 01-589007/09/201200077683 750.00 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553007/09/201200077684 .20 

01-9510 5,491.68 5,491.48 

ADRIENNE GARZA 01-951007/09/201200077685 19.70 

13-9510 44.70 25.00 

RICHARD GONZALEZ & ASSOC. 01-951007/09/201200077686 562.50 

CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-951007/09/201200077687 116.00 

STAN HARDEMAN 01-951007/09/201200077688 57.00 

LIBERTY ENERGY 01-951007/09/201200077689 2,074.33 

CRAIG SHERIDAN 01-951007/09/201200077690 3,750.00 

SIERRA BOOSTER 01-951007/09/201200077691 13.75 

SIERRA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 01-589007/09/201200077692 500.00 

ALHAMBRA 01-951007/09/201200077693 50.88 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-951007/09/201200077694 691.50 

13-9510 717.22 25.72 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-951007/09/201200077695 60.00 

SIERRAVILLE SERVICE &         COUNTRY 

STORE

01-951007/09/201200077696 22.63 

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 01-950207/09/201200077697 641.03 

13-9502 657.34 16.31 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-951007/09/201200077698 363.12 

TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS &       POWER 

EQUIPMENT

01-951007/09/201200077699 41.83 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-370107/09/201200077700 1,005.38 

01-5400 46,562.00 

01-9535 14,161.62 

76-9576 121,068.88 59,339.88 

U.S. BANK 01-951007/09/201200077701 574.58 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-951007/09/201200077702 761.46 

AIRGAS, NCN 01-951007/25/201200077703 85.17 

AT&T 01-951007/25/201200077704 116.47 

AVAYA, INC 01-560007/25/201200077705 267.15 

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIC/O 

WESTAMERICA BANK

01-530007/25/201200077706 2,481.50 

01-5890 1,550.00 

01-5899 8,063.00 4,031.50 

BLAINE DONNELLY 01-520007/25/201200077707 135.86 

01-5899 150.95 15.09 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-951007/25/201200077708 407.60 

GIRARD, EDWARDS & HANCE       ATTORNEYS 

AT LAW

01-951007/25/201200077709 196.00 

GRAY ELECTRIC CO. 01-951007/25/201200077710 2,173.32 

HAWS, THEOBALD & AUMAN PC 01-951007/25/201200077711 5,000.00 

LES SCHAWB TIRE CENTER 01-951007/25/201200077712 338.74 

MOTOR ELECTRIC SERVICES 01-951007/25/201200077713 545.25 

NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS     

AUTHORITY

76-957107/25/201200077714 33,675.50 

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Aug 23 2012 

11:35AM

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 07/01/2012 through 07/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL       

CONSTRUCTION

40-951007/25/201200077715 6,600.00 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-951007/25/201200077716 1,623.75 

PLUMAS-SIERRA RURAL ELECT.COP 01-951007/25/201200077717 299.40 

NCS PEARSON,INC.              POWER SCHOOL, 

INC.

01-589007/25/201200077718 2,500.00 

SCHOOLPATHWAYS 01-951007/25/201200077719 150.00 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551007/25/201200077720 289.50 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-951007/25/201200077721 760.00 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-951007/25/201200077722 92.04 

SIERRAVILLE PUD 01-951007/25/201200077723 123.00 

US POSTAL SERVICE             STAMP 

FULFILLMENT SERVICES

01-590007/25/201200077724 278.95 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         ACCOUNTING 

OFFICE

01-951007/25/201200077725 49.00 

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-589007/25/201200077726 106.00 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-951007/25/201200077727 138.63 

WARREN.ASBESTOS 01-951007/25/201200077728 1,400.00 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520007/25/201200077729 19.42 

203,369.07 Total Number of Checks 48 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 46 103,686.66 01

Cafeteria Fund 3 67.03 13

Special Reserve for Capital Ou 1 6,600.00 40

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 93,015.38 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 203,369.07 

.00 

203,369.07 

48 

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Aug 23 2012 

11:35AM

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


































































































































































































































































	spjusd through july checks.pdf
	spjusd agenda.pdf
	spjusdaug2012fiscal.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	Enrollment.pdf
	ISP Students 12-13(1).pdf
	8 -14-12 SPJUSD MINUTES.pdf
	8-28-12 Special Board Meet MINUTES.pdf
	spjusdchksjuly2012.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	




	2nd half.pdf
	spjusdchksaug2012.pdf
	Res 12-009.pdf
	Chevy Astro.pdf
	K-3 REDUCTION.pdf
	spjusdunauditedactuals.pdf


